Product Safety Recall

Patagonia Tropic Comfort Tops, Capilene Cool Daily Tops and Capilene Cool Daily Sun Mask

Manufactured between 2019-2021



















Sold by Patagonia and other outdoor, sport and adventure stores between 1 April 2019 and 7 June 2021

Identifying features Locate the label on the neck or side hem of the shirt. On the back of the label is a style code beginning with "STY". The style code on affected shirts will end with "19", "20" or "21".

Defect The products are labelled indicating that they have a protection level of UPF 50+, however they may only have a protection level of UPF 17.5.

Hazard If the products do not offer the indicated level of protection, the wearer may be exposed to greater levels of UV radiation than expected. This may lead to sunburn and may pose a risk of serious and sometimes irreversible damage to skin.

What to do Consumers should visit <u>patagonia.com.au</u> or the place of purchase to organise to return the product and receive a full refund or credit.

Contact details For more information, consumers can contact Patagonia on 1800 326 889, contact@patagonia.com.au or via the website patagonia.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information